


MS PRAVEENAMURUGARAIAN

BIOTECHNOLOGY



 Female
 20.06.1999
 91-8220072950


praveenamurugaraj2006@gmail.com


https://instagram.com/praveena_murugigshid=YmMyMTA2M2Y=

 Coimbatore

SKILLS

● Area of Interest

Microbiology, Molecular biology, Biofuel

● Language

English - Full Professional Proficiency

● Computer

Ms - Word, Excel and Power point

PAPER

PUBLICATION

2020: Published a paper entitled " A review of using different types of cultivars to produce green fodder under hydroponic system and to increase the efficiency of milk" at International Journal of Emerging Technology and Innovative Research - (Vol 7, issue 2, ISSN - 2349-5162)

INTERNSHIP

2019: "Extraction of DNA from plant leaves using *Eucalyptus globulus labill*" at Tamilnadu newsprint private

OBJECTIVE

To manage the available resources, a challenging and a rewarding career. A firm, which gives early responsibility and makes a reciprocal commitment to the individual

EDUCATION

● PSG College of Technology - Coimbatore

M.Tech - Biotechnology Feb 2022 - May 2023
--- GPA 7.8

● Vivekanandha College of Engineering for Women - Namakkal

B.Tech- Biotechnology Aug 2016 - May 2020
--- GPA 7.0

WORK EXPERIENCE

● Subject Matter Expert - Biology

Chegg India Private Limited 2022 - 2023
Student doubt Solving

● Invicta Consumer Private Limited

Data Entry 2020 - 2022
Product Salesing

PROJECT

● Screening and Optimization of Moderate Halophilic Lipase and Cellulase from Halobacillus dabanensis

PG 2022 - NOW
Individual Project

limited

2018: "Effect of *Jasminum*

Grandiflorum flowers alcoholic extract
against human fungal pathogens" at
Trichy research institute of
biotechnology private limited

CERTIFICATION

2018:

"Understanding the Ebola virus and
How you Avoid it" at Alison